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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 11:07 am
To: Ashley Chia
Cc: Admin A; Jason; Ong Shiying
Subject: RE: FASTECH REF: SLT 8393R   DOA: 24.12.2021   YOUR REF: SLQ 3379G (AIG)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Ashley,  
 
We refer to the above matter 
 
Attached is a copy of OI video and report for your easy reference.  
 
 

 
 
Based on the video footage, your client has encroached into our insured lane when turning.  
 
Guidelines: Refer to the blue CDGE taxi Infront of your client vehicle at the junction and the lane marking. The blue taxi has also 
change to our insured lane while turning.  
 
In view of above, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability and not able to investigate this matter.  
 
Thanks  
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 


